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From: Patrick Bourke[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=7BA264A5565445F7AC8EF1 Dl 6B5 12067-
PATRICK  BOO] 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Mon 07/10/2019 9:25:39 AM (UTC) 

Karim Aziz GRO Ruth X Barker[ GRo ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J  _  _  _  _  

RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Mark, <, s you know. I sent this to both Ben Feat and Mark Davies on Friday. Neither has responded. !f Ben is there, do 

you want to us.t ask him 

... ........ . 
From: Mark Underwood R~ 
Sent: 07 October 2019 10:13 
To: Patrick Bourke f -GRO s; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd ;•_._•_„_•_,GRo 

GRO _. • Melanie Corfield; - GRO 
 

andrew.parsons 
GRO y Amy Prime; GRO 

~Cc: Karim Aziz<._._._._._._._._._._._._._.  GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._y Ruth X Barkeri GRO 
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

Hi, sorry to be a bore — but given the lines reference Fujitsu being at fault, could we take a belt and braces approach to 
sign off and make sure Al / someone at GE level signs off the response? 

Thanks 

Mark Underwood 
Portfolio Director 

Ground Floor 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number: ____ GRO

ADVANCE r OTSCE OF LEAVE: 30 SEPT ,,,, 4 

OCT INcLuSIVE_) 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 07 October 2019 09:54 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd[----------------------------------------GRO _I Mark Underwoodaa] 

GRO 
--------__ __= 

Melanie Corfield [, , ,--------------------GRO andrew.parsons 
iAmyPrime[ GRO 

Cc: KarimAziz =--GRO , `, RuthXBarkerL _ 
_

GRo
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 
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Hi Angela 

Hope you had a good time. Yes, it is the final text for the time being and no, we haven't had to use it. Karim will let 
FJ's press outfit to have a heads up if we need to deploy it (which I imagine we will soon enough). 

Patrick 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 07 October 2019 09:15 
To: Patrick Bourke G RO ; Mark Underwood GRO 
Melanie Corfield - andrew.parsons GRO ; Amy Prime ._—.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

GRO 
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

El 

Just back from leave and catching up. 

Patrick — is the text below our agreed final reactive statement? Have we had to use at all? 

Andy — any response from Freeths or the Judge to the letters/emails you sent them last week? 

Thanks, 
Angela 

«O Angela Van Den Bogerd 

r Business Improvement Director 

1' Floor,Ty Brwydran, 
Atlantic Close,Llansamlet 
Swansea SA7 9FJ 

GRO 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 October 2019 17:51 
To: Mark Underwood -------------------------- GRO _ _ ; Melanie Corfield 

GRO E andrew.parsons; GRO I Amy Prime 
GRo_  . Angela Van Den Bogerd GRO 

Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 
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Now with the text: 

REACTIVE LINES RE DISCLOSURE ISSUE — FUJITSU/ KELS - OCTOBER 4 2019 

We take our continuing duty of disclosure extremely seriously. 

The litigation is complex and involves claims which span a period of around two decades. The volume of disclosure is 
therefore very significant, with searches through 17 million documents to date. Horizon documents are held and 
supplied by Fujitsu and we have worked with a specialist disclosure consultancy to assist with this major disclosure 
exercise which involves more than 80 classes of documents. In excess of 500,000 documents have been provided by 
Post Office to date, with around half of these directly related to Horizon. 

At every stage of the disclosure process, we have sought to ensure that the claimants are provided with access to the 
documents required by the Court. We were, therefore, extremely disappointed recently to learn from our supplier, 
Fujitsu, that the information they had provided earlier in the litigation regarding the availability of older versions of 
some specific technical documents was inaccurate. We immediately notified the claimants and the Court of this and 
we are, of course, now making the appropriate further disclosure. 

We are very sorry about this development and have apologised both to the Court and the Claimants, through their 
solicitors. 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 October 2019 17:48 
To: Mark Underwood._._._._._._. ____.__._._. GRO Melanie Corfield 

._ GRO andrew.parsons GRO _ -Amy Prime 
r------------ ---- -- ---- - I Angela Van Den Bogerc€-- -- -------------- -Ro
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

I've tweaked again very slightly — including the ref to the apology. 

If ok, it's going to Mark D, Ben, Sherrill and I'll let press team have it. 

u i • 

P 

From: Mark Underwood l 
Sent: 04 October 2019 17:27 
To: Patrick Bourke - - GRO ; Melanie Corfield !! GRO 

andrew.parsons GRO Amy Prime; GRO 
l 
Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 

------------------------------------- GRO
Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Yep, happy with that. 

In my previous note I attached an email that I sent last night to mark d and Ben - if you reply to that, that 
should be everyone. 

Mark 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Patrick Bourke ` GRO 

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 5:24:35 PM- 
To: Mark Underwoodj-'----------' GRO v Melanie Corfield 

GRO  andrew.parsons - GRO } Amy Prime 

-- ---GRO    ----:- Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi Mark 

Thanks and massive thanks to Mel in particular. I'm happy with this except can we say 'to date' rather than 
'thus far'? 

Who needs to have it ? 

IN 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mark Underwood GRO_._._._.__._._._._._._._._._.__._._. 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 4:29:25 PM 
To: Melanie Corfield  GRO ;Patrick Bourke .-._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-,-.-.-.GRO

andrew.parsonsi GRO ; Amy Prime ____________GRO ; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 

GRO 
_. ._._ 

Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi Patrick, 

Below is what I believe to be the final version. I have tweaked some of it. The most notable of which is changing the 
sequencing and the removal of the word "written". Having read the email attachments Andy has provided, I am not 
sure they ever explicitly gave written assurance — rather i) a call was held ii) it was written up by WBD iii) Fujitsu did 
not correct what they had said verbally. 

I have removed 

If you are happy with it, I would suggest replying to that attached email, for their final review? 

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
therefore very significant with searches through 17 million documents to date. Horizon documents are held and 
supplied by Fujitsu, with an information assurance process and we have worked with a specialist disclosure 
consultancy to assist with this significant disclosure exercise which involves more than 80 classes of documents.{#be~ 

committed t  our continuing duty f disclosure.] More than 500,000 documents have been provided by Post Office 
thus farso fa r during this litigation with around half of these directly relating to Horizon. 
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We have sought strenuously At every stage of the disclosure process we have sought to ensure the claimants are 
provided with access to the documents required by the Court. We were extremely disappointed to recently learn 
from our supplier, Fujitsu, that written assurance the information they had provided earlier in the litigation 
regarding the availability of older versions of some specific technical documentswe had previously disclosed was 
inaccurate. We immediately notified the claimants and the Court of this and will of courseare be making appropriate 
disclosure as soon as possible(of the relevant 30 documents]. 

We are very sorry about this development and have apologised. 

Mark Underwood 
Portfolio Director 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number:[ GRO - 

ADVANCE NOTICE OF LEAVE: 30 SEPT —4 

OCT (INCLUSIVE) 

From: Melanie Corfield 
Sent: 04 October 2019 15:20 
To: Patrick Bourke GRO 1 Mark Underwood; GRO 
andrew.parsong GRO ;; Amy Prim GRO ;Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 

-------- 
GRO 

------

Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Sorry should have said subject to review of last line when we know position. Missing figure is 17m. And my 
name is Mel, not Nel. 
Hate typing on phone.... 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Melanie Corfield 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 3:16:29 PM 
To: Patrick Bourke) _ ._ ._. ._ ._. GRo 

. . . . . . . . . . . .
._._._ Mark Underwoodf_.-._._.-.-.-._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

GRO 
andrew.parsons _ _ GRO_ _ _ ;Amy Prime GRo i Angela Van Den Bogerd 

--------- --------------------- 
-------G R O

Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

This is final draft subject - with Andy's chane to review re last line. The missing figure isl7m. Sorry not at 
laptop atm. 
Nel 

Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Patrick 
Bourke-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•

-GRO  
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 3:00:57 PM 
To: Mark Underwood. _._.__, GRO _ ._ ._ ._ Melanie Corfield 
.........._ G_R_0,.....,...,.,. - 

---= andrew. parsons ._.  Ro 3 Amy Prime 
_ GRO ;Angela Van Den Bogera._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_.-.... .

Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi everyone 

Are we final ? 

P 

Get U Et co i* .. .~.. 

From: Mark Underwood[ ._...__....._....._...._....._._..._CRC -._.................................... 

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:25:20 PM 
To: Melanie Corfield GRO  andrew.parsons --RP ; Patrick 
Bourke 

;-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._ 
GRO 

 
_ Amy Prime Z ._._ _._._._._. _GRo,_._._ ._._._._._._

 
 Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 

GRO 
Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Yep, thanks Mel, I think Amy is currently establishing that fact. 

Amy? 

Mark 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Melanie Corfield;..................................GRO.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:24:20 PM 
To: andrew.parsons; GRO ; Patrick BourkeT----------._ --`------- --cRo.-------- `•------------------; Amy Prime _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__.__.__.__.__.____ _ 

GRO J Mark Underwood` 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRo 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

T, • Angela Van-Den-Bogerd i. _._; _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ---------1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1 ..... 
.-GRO ........ _. _. _........... 

_........... 

Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

T earikss Andy. Below reviseavercon for ease. 
Mark U —grateful if you could confirm the total number of documents searched. 
Thinks 
Mel 
REACTIVE LINES RE DISCLOSURE ISSUE — FUJITSU/ KELS - OCTOBER 4 2019 

We take our continuing duty of disclosure extremely seriously. More than 500,000 documents have been 
provided by Post Office so far during this litigation, with around half of these directly relating to Horizon. 

We have sought strenuously at every stage of the disclosure process to ensure the claimants are provided with 
access to the documents required by the Court. We were extremely disappointed to recently learn from our 
supplier, Fujitsu, that a written assurance they provided earlier in the litigation regarding the availability of 
older versions of some specific technical documents that we had previously disclosed was inaccurate. We 
immediately notified the claimants and the Court of this and are making appropriate disclosure [of the relevant 
30 documents]. We are very sorry about this development and have apologised. 
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The litigation is complex and involves claims which span a period of around two decades. The volume of 
disclosure is therefore very significant with searches through [xxxxx million] documents to date. We have 
worked with a specialist disclosure consultancy to assist. Horizon documents are held and supplied by Fujitsu, 
with an information assurance process. [tbc: We are obtaining/ have obtained further [legal] assurances at the 
highest level from Fujitsu and we remain absolutely committed to our continuing duty of disclosure.] 

From: Andrew Parsons [ _GRO  l 
Sent: 04 October 2019 12:13 
To: Melanie Corfield -------------------- GRO t Patrick Bourke [ GRO  ; Amy 
Prime; GRO 

I 
Mark Underwood'._  GRO Angela Van-Den-

Bogerd GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._] 
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court- KEL disclosure [W BDU I<-AC. FI D26896945] 

Mel — one suggested change — please change dog cumerts are "owned by FJ" to "held by FJ" — some of the does are 
owned by PO even though they are in FJ`s possessbn, 

The last sentence is likely to depend on i the lirnal .:apprc aoh taken to FJ -. in which ti fore is an activ e Pa it l 
conversation with Rod about this. 

A 

Andrew arsons 

Partner 

- -'-'-'-'- -' ------------------- ' ------------------- 5 
d: , 

m: CR0 
Sign up for legal updates, e-newsletters and event invitations 

From: Melanie Corfield - ' GRO 
Sent: 04 October 2019 11:42 
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-------- ---- ---To: Patrick Bourke   GRO Amy Prime ! GRO ; Mark Underwood 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-._._._._ GRO_ _;; Andrew Parsons L._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._. GRO    _.~ Angela Van-Den Bogerd 

• -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-------------
GRO

.---------------------------------- ----
Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

Yes agreed -thanks. Have changed the last line (below). 
Also I think we need a U, and A on nature of dogs and suggest below (apologies if I am misunderstanding these KEL 
dogs though). If we are (likely) asked about potential legal action against Fi I think ,,ye will use our standard line - we 
are not discussing the detail of continuing live litigation. 
Mel 

Q. Do the new documents relate to bugs in Horizon and provide new information about these? 

A. The documents are previous versions of documents already disclosed relating to error and fixes in 
Horizon. [If further questioning — as this ongoing litigation and a matter for the Court we cannot discuss in 
further detail] 

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
disclosure is therefore very significant with searches through [xxxxxmillion] documents to date. We have 
worked with a specialist disclosure consultancy to assist. Horizon documents are and supplied by 
Fujitsu, with an information assurance process. We are obtaining/ have obtained further [legal] assurance.
the highest level from Fujitsu t jehighest level we remain absolutely committed to oqr continuing duty of 
disclosure 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 October 2019 11:32 
To: Melanie Co rfield 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
~Ro 

. . . . . . . . . . . . 
_._. Amy Prime, - 1 1 -GRO _ Mark 

Underwood) GRO _ ; andrew.parsons[_---- _ GRO Angela Van-
Den-Bogerd i. _GRO 

"--------=---=-- -= 

Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and-Court -KEL disclosure IWBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Thanks Mel - looks good I think. 

Just one point - an investigation is necessarily backwards looking - is there something we can say or indeed 
should about seeking assurances at the highest levels about the forward looking piece. It's a fine balance, I 
know. 
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Get(L~t 

From: Melanie Corfield GRO 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 11:18:09 AM 

To: Patrick Bourke GRO Amy Prime GRo  -Mark Underwood ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 
_ _________GRo---------------.___► andrew. parsons L_.___._.__._____.__.GRO - - I 

Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 

-GRO

Subject: RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

Here's suggested lines. I am slightly worried about the last line re undertaking investigation with FJ because it might 

imply concern re accuracy of their information more generally. We i ill of Course need to review in any event, 

depending on reaction from Freeths and Judge Fraser. 

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
worked with a specialist disclosure consultancy to assist. Horizon documents are owned and supplied by 
Fujitsu, with an information assurance process. We have undertaken an investigation with Fujitsu and we 
remain absolutely committed to our continuing duty of disclosure 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 October 2019 09:11 
To: Amy Prime,_-. GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Mark Underwood!._._. GRo l; 

andrew_. parsons GRO __._._._._._._._._._._._._._.;Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO 

GRO s Melanie Corfield GRO
Subject: Re: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Mark 

We spoke and I have since spoken to Mel (copied) who is happy to help craft a sensible, slightly more specific, 
line should this become public. 

What we need is a plain English explanation from WBD of our approach to disclosure and how this met or 
exceeded the requirements of Court rules, and some guidance on how far we can go in pointing at failure at 
the FJ end. We would also benefit from an ability to say what we are doing to ensure that this does not happen 
again (which needs to be persuasive) and why we think this is an isolated instance. 

Can we get this ASAP pis ? I'm out of action until 1030 but Mel is on standby right now. 
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It 

Get Outlook _for iOS 

From: Amy Prime i._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 8:24:11 AM 
To: Mark Underwood GRO  andrew. parsons ;_._._._._._._._._._. GR 
Patrick Bourke` --------------- GRo. . . . ._ . . . . . . Angela Van-Den-Bogert -GRO 

GRO 
Subject: 

RE: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

Mark 

There have been a number of letters sent by WBD which explain the approach taken to disclosure. Please find 
attached the explanatory letters for each of the stages of disclosure, along with letters from October 18 and January 19 
which responded to the Claimants' concerns on the disclosure provided by Post Office. 

If there is anything in particular which you are looking for, please let me know. 

Many thanks 
Amy 

Amy Prime 

d: ---------------- --------------------- -------, 

m®  ̀ GRO t: . 

e: 

Sign up for legal updates. e-newsletters and event invitations 

r s 010 
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From: Mark 
Underwood;_ :_.-._:_. 

— 
_. 

-------------

Sent: 03 October 2019 22:27
To: Andrew Parsons j GRO  Patrick Bourke `______________._G_R_ O Angela Van-
Den-Bogerd 

 GRO - - - 
Cc: Amy Prime L._._._._._._._._._._._._ Ro_._ .-.-.-.-.-.-.... 
Subject: FW: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FI D26896945] 

Thanks Andy, 

Angela & Patrick, please find attached the letter which was sent to the Court today, along with the letter that it 
referenced and which was sent to Freeths. 

Amy (copied) is sending a copy of a letter which was sent to Freeths in January and which sets out the approach we 
have taken to disclosure along with all of the checks and balances. 

Patrick — are you free at all tomorrow for me to give you (and Mel) a call tomorrow morning? 

Mark 

Mark Underwood 
Portfolio Director 

Ground Fioor 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number: -. -GRO

ADVANCE NOTICE OF LEAVE: 30 SEPT — 4 

OCT (INCLUSIVE) 

From: Andrew Parsons GRO 
Sent: 03 October 2019 21:25 
To: Mark Underwood GRO 

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Letters attached. 

From: Amy Prime 
Sent: Thursday, 3 October, 14:24 
Subject: Letter to Freeths and Court - KEL disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 
To: Rodric Williams, Emanuel, Catherine, Lerner, Alex 
Cc: Andrew Parsons, Tom Beezer, Lucy Bremner 

Please find attached the letters as sent to Freeths and the Court today. 

Kind regards 
Amy 
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Amy Prime 

Associate 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 

m 



POL00285929 
POL00285929 

--------------GRO

GRO 

GRO 

._._._._._._._._._._ _G RO

Sign up for legal updates, e-newsletters and event invitations 
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ri 1;h1
if ! 

womblebonddickinson.com 

C 

Partner 

d: i --------------------------------------

m •: GRO 
Sign up for legal updates. e-neon g etters and event invitations 

womblebonddickinson.com WOMBLE 
c ' DIICKINSON

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may _b_e_legally privileged and protected by law. markundenyoodF --Ito ;only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not mark.underwoodt _ _ _ _ _cgo please notify andrew.parsons•. G RO as soon as possrite and delete any copies. 



POL00285929 
POL00285929 

Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any 
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661 Our registered office 
is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE I 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee 
or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor 
can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/leeal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

***** k:k:k***********************'******-k#*********-k*=k******************* 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 21.54540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found 
on our website at -- st,.°f `+ ' ' " 


